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Questions regarding the RFP and Answers 

May 1, 2020 

 

Question 1:  May a proposer submit a proposal that covers some but not all of the 
specified professional development requirements? 
 

Answer: Yes. 
 
Question 2:  Can you provide a copy of the most recently awarded contract or 

contracts in response to the last RFP from New Jersey Schools Insurance 
Group to provide the required professional development for New Jersey 
school employees outlined in the current RFP? 
 

Answer: Attached hereto is the executed contract for the incumbent vendors for 
LC-2017-0001. 

 
Question 3:  We are an organization . . . that focuses on school safety training 

nationwide. Can we apply to provide just the school safety courses and 
not all of the training requested? 

http://www.njsig.org/
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Answer: Yes. 
 
Question 4:  This question is pertaining to Exhibit 7.1 pg. 2 of 2:  

Can we have a virtual notary? Or can the notarized documents portion be 
completed once social distancing is over? 
 

Answer: Reference is made to New Jersey bill A-3903/S-2336, signed into law on 
April 14, 2020, which allows remote notarial acts during the Public Health 
Emergency and State of Emergency declared by Governor in Executive 
Order 103 of 2020. 

 
Question 5:  This question is on pg. 12 section 2.1:  

Are we still required to submit a paper copy given the lockdown and social 
distancing rules in place? Or will the electronic copy suffice? 
 

Answer: Yes. Per the Division of Local Government Services, Local Finance 
Notice 2020-10, available here: 
https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/lfns/20/2020-10.pdf, 
proposers are encouraged to submit the physical copy of proposals via 
“certified mail or overnight delivery, which not only avoids the need for 
hand delivery but also confirms the delivery date.” 

https://www.nj.gov/dca/divisions/dlgs/lfns/20/2020-10.pdf
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